
Radiologic Technology Professional Licensure Contact Information By State

State/Territory State Abr Status Board URL Comments

Alabama AL Meets https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/radiation/index.html

Alaska AK Meets http://health.hss.state.ak.us/dph/labs/radiological/radiological_health.htm

American Samoa AS Meets https://www.americansamoa.gov/departments/depts/health.htm

Arizona AZ Meets http://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special

Arkansas AR Meets

https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/radiologic-

technology-licensure-program

California CA Meets

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/ceh/drsem/pages/rhb-

certification/xraynucmed.aspx

Colorado CO Meets https://cdphe.colorado.gov/xray

Connecticut CT Meets

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--

Investigations/Radiographer/Radiographer-Licensure-Requirements

Delaware DE Meets https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/hsp/orcradtechs.html

District of Columbia DC Meets https://dlcp.dc.gov/

Floria FL Meets

https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/radiologic-

technology/index.html

Georgia GA Meets https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office

Guam GU Meets https://guamhplo.org/

Hawaii HI Meets https://health.hawaii.gov/irhb/radforms/

Idaho ID Meets

https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/idaho-laboratories-and-testing/x-ray-

licensure

Illinois IL Meets https://public.iema.state.il.us/iema/radiation/radtech/radtechlogin.asp

Indiana IN Meets https://www.in.gov/health/cshcr/medical-radiology-services/

Iowa IA Meets https://idph.iowa.gov/permits-to-operate/general-radiologic-technologist

Kansas KS Meets http://www.ksbha.org/professions/LRT.shtml

Kentucky KY Meets https://kbmirt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx

Louisiana LA Meets http://www.lsrtbe.org/

Maine ME Meets

https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/radiologic-

technology-board-examiners

Maryland MD Meets https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp.aspx

Massachusetts MA Meets https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-a-radiologic-technologist-license

Michigan MI Meets

https://www.michigan.gov/som/government/state-license-search/x/x-ray-

technologist

Minnesota MN Meets

https://www.health.state.mn.us/communities/environment/radiation/xray/index.ht

ml

Mississippi MS Meets https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html

Missouri MO Meets https://health.mo.gov/safety/

Montana MT Meets https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/radiologic-technologists/

Nebraska NE Meets https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medical-Radiography.aspx

Nevada NV Meets https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/Radiation_Control_Programs/
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NewHampshire NH Meets https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy

New Jersey NJ Meets https://www.state.nj.us/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm

New Mexico NM Meets https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/

New York NY Meets https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/doctors/radiological/

North Carolina NC Meets https://www.commerce.nc.gov/

North Daktoa ND Meets https://www.ndmirtboard.com/

Northern Mariana Islands MP Meets https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/

Ohio OH Meets https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure

Oklahoma OK Meets https://www.okmedicalboard.org/

Oregon OR Meets https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx

Pennsylvania PA Meets

https://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl/X-

rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx

Puerto Rico PR Meets https://www.salud.gov.pr/       https://www.salud.gov.pr/CMS/355

Rhode Island RI Meets https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=242

South Carolina SC Meets https://www.scrqsa.org/default.aspx

South Dakota SD Meets https://doh.sd.gov/boards/

Tennessee TN Meets

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/xray-

board.html

Texas TX Meets https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing

U.S. Virgin Islands VI Meets https://dopl.utah.gov/rad/

Utah UT Meets https://sos.vermont.gov/radiologic-technology/ 

Vermont VT Meets

http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessio

ns/RadiologicTechnology/

Virginia VA Meets https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning

Washington WA Meets

https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-

update/radiologic-technologist

West Virginia WV Meets https://www.wvrtboard.org/

Wisconcin WI Meets https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RadiographerLicensed/Default.aspx

Wyoming WY Meets https://radiology.wyo.gov/
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